

Name : **Mohammad Kadry**

Position : **Chief Engineer**



EDUCATION

- **B.Sc. in Electrical Engineering, Ein Shams University, Egypt – 1968**

HIGHLIGHTS

Thirty nine years experience in design and supervision of Electrical Engineering projects; working , managing and controlling by ISO of different type of projects such as power distribution networks, rural electrification, industrial projects, military barracks, hospitals, accommodation complexes, hotels and residential/office /commercial of high rise buildings.

MAJOR PROJECTS

- Princess Tower, Ameera Village& Al Salam City.
- Ocean Heights Tower, Jumeirah Lake Towers (N&X), Cellucom& DHCC Buildings.
- Al Shehi School& Al Bustan Hotel – Dubai, UAE.
- Green Community, Dubai, UAE .
- Dubai Creek Tower & Baniyas Square Residential Tower, Dubai, UAE.
- ADCO Accommodation Complex at BAB Abu-Dhabi, UAE.
- Sur General Hospital, General Hospital at Nizwa& Polyclinic at Shinas, Oman.
- Sharjah Women’s Club – Sharjah, U.A.E., Pumping Station “K”, Dubai, UAE., Military Barracks in Tabuk, Saudi Arabia& Arabian Industrial Gases Factory, Sharjah.
- Sh. Zayed Private Department Hangar, Abu Dhabi, U.A.E.
- Fujairah International Airport Terminal Building, Fujairah - U.A.E.
- Green Community, Dubai U.A.E , The Gardens, Dubai, U.A.E., Zayed University, Abu Dhabi, U.A.E & Al Ain Mall, Al Ain, U.A.E.
- Amir Abdul Qadir Mosque, Constantine& Club du Pain Complex in Algiers, Algeria.
- Tinning of steel sheets production line in iron and steel company in Helwan, Electric furnace of iron melting in Delta of Steel company & Calcinations unit in Misr Chemical Industries in Alexandria.

WORK HISTORY

DATE	TITLE	COMPANY	COUNTRY
2006-2007	Senior Electrical Manager	Tameer Holding Investments	Sharjah, U.A.E.
2004-2006	General Manager	Energy Engineering Consultants (EEC).	Dubai, U.A.E.
1976 - 2003	Project Manager / Head of Electrical Department	Khatib & Alami (CEC)	Sharjah, U.A.E.
1973 - 1976	Senior Electrical Engineer	Sonatrach (B.E.T.)	Algiers, Algeria
1968 - 1973	Resident Engineer	Al Nasr Electrical and Mechanical Contracting Com-pany	Cairo, Egypt